Mr. John S. Pruden, Director Rt. 12, Frederyick, “d, 21701
Foreign affairs Document & Reference Centor 12/22/76

Room 1239, Dept. State

2201 ¢ St., &W :

Washington, D.C. 20520

Dear HAp, Pruden,

I have heard not a word since your 7/13/76 lctter in which you seid, "I will inform
you of the results of those searches as scon as they have been completed.” This was in
reference to my FOLA/PA request of 7/4/76.

By a phone csll on 7/16/76 from ome whose name I have as Ross liegberg I was told
that this searching +ould take about a month.

The lapse of time is extraordinary absent some sstroncmical backlog of FOLA/PA
requesis, despite the volume of relevant records.

Intermittently during this interval I have not been well. Filing for most of this
tize has been awkward. I am not yet caught up on it. I thersfore ascyou to regerd this
as & formal denial under the provisions of the Act if I have not already filed such an
appeal. Ialmaakthtywinfmmatymmmlhatmmimwh&nleanexp‘acttlu
records I seek. I mean that this is my appeal from a de facto denial,

I am aware that with the disappearance of much of the political parancia of earlier
years there is nmuch in these records that can today embarrage the “Yepartment. It acted
to riin the lives of many peopls of whom I was ome and then with total disregard for
due process, Not cne of us ~as given an opportunity to defend ourselves against face-
less, anomymous accusers or against unspecified charges that at least with regard toc me
are and were entirely without foundation.

Aside frow my rights under the Acts 1 have other and to me izportant reasoms for
wanting all these records. I do hope you will provide them promptly.

Whmlmphmadlulnoukndforallmhmtlawumdmmﬂatimofthatimaf
that dismal business as they relate to the Department's obligations to inform me of my
rights to compemsation. I still want tidls. Prior to the MeCsrran firing, which was later
withdrawn, an unsuccessful effort was made to reduce me in foree, as it was then called,
RIF. I appealed to the Civil Service Commission, wiich upheld me, After the MoCarran iAct
firing the dismissal was withdrawn by the Department and I reaizned. Years later I learnsd
that under these circumstances I should have been paid for the interval. When the Dapart
ment did not informm me of my rights 1 had ne knowledge of them. I want to go over the
then applicable regulations to see if I can find a bmsis for this now. I believe the
Department had the obligation of informing me of Hy rights or of issung a check in javment.

iou urobably have no personal knowledge of theose files so I will explain a specisal
added interest I have, There was s "leak™ to the then Washdagton Times-Herald. Seginning
then there wes extensive, defamatory and very damaging publicity., There was at least one
story that was favorable but not to the Decartment. I am certain bhe Department has full
records on all of this, from the leaking to the changing of its action. I do want all of
this. The faWorsble story was by Bert indrews, then of the New York Herald-Pribune, The
Washington Post alsc carried it.

Tour letler says it is Uepartment policy to process all such requests under the
Privacy ict. I yresume thie does not deny me any rights 1 may have umder FOIA,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisherg



